NPS Form 10-900 (3-82)

United States Department of the Interior National Park Service

National Register of Historic Places Inventory—Nomination Form

For NPS use only received

FINAL OMB NO. 1024-0018

Exp. 10-31-84

nest is an

date entered

See instructions in How to Complete National Register Forms Type all entries—complete applicable sections

1. Name

historic	Christamore Ho	ouse						
and/or common			1999 2019 2019 2019 2019 2019 2019 2019			aga ga 10 kuto kan wata ang ga kan ya kan ya kan kan kan kan kan kan kan kan kan ka		
2. Loca	tion					anana manung pangan ada ng pangana ng ananan		
street & number	502 North Tremont Street			N/A_not for publication				
city, town	Indianapolis	1	V/A_vicinity of		4000 (199 1990 - 199	- 1		
state	Indiana	code	018 county	Marion		code	097	
3. Class	sification							
Category district building(s) structure site object	Ownership public _Xprivate both Public Acquisition in process being considered N/A	Х n Ас Х ed	atus _ occupied _ unoccupied _ work in progress cessible _ yes: restricted _ yes: unrestricted _ no	Present Use agriculture commercia educationa entertainm governmer industrial military	I I ent	museum park private re religious scientific transport _X_ other: S0	ation	
4. Own	er of Prop	perty			2767200725-6440 The 2172075068			
name	Christamore Hou	use, Inc					a a paren Esta bane de	
street & number	502 North Tremo	ont Stre	et	00 Kap 001				
city, town	Indianapolis		N/A vicinity of		state	Indiana	46222	
5. Loca	tion of L	egal	Descriptio	n	eroyatisti oʻgʻ qor kanti si 7 kiliti			
courthouse, regis	try of deeds, etc.	Marion C	ounty Recorder's	s Office				
street & number		741 City	-County Building	g		An atta		
city, town	n in stall, pr	Indianap	olis		state	Indiana	46204	
THE OWNER WATER OF THE OWNER OWNER WATER OWNER		Constitution of the second second second	Existing 9	Surveys				
title		N/A	has this pro	perty been determi	ned eligi	ble? ye	s X no	
date			an fahat aas jaa	federal	state	county	local	
depository for su	rvey records	N/A			5			
city, town					state			

7. Description

Condition		Check one
excellent X good fair	<pre> deteriorated ruins unexposed</pre>	Xunaltered

Check one <u>X</u> original site moved date

Describe the present and original (if known) physical appearance

Christamore House is located on the northwest corner of Michigan and Tremont Streets, about one-half mile west of White River and downtown Indianapolis, in a neighborhood known as Haughville. The building faces east on Tremont Street.

The Georgian Revival building is a two-and-one-half story structure of brick laid in a Flemish variation of the common bond. It has a slate covered hip roof and a U-shaped plan. The ends of the U face Tremont Street. The main facade is on the east side between the two wings of the U. This arrangement creates an open-ended courtyard on Tremont Street (Photo #1). The main facade is nine bays wide. A three-bay central pavilion on this facade is defined by brick quoins and a pedimented gable. In the central bay of this pavilion is a double-door entry with a set of eight lights in each door and a stone surround. On a stone tablet above the door is the inscription, "MARTHA STEWART CAREY/ HER WORK IS HERE MANIFEST." (Photo #3.) Windows in the entry pavilion are three-sash, multi-paned casement windows (Photo #7). In the tympanum of the pediment is a stone relief sculpture composed of twin cornucopias encircling a stone medallion (Photo #2). The design of the medallion, which is taken from the Indiana State flag, is a torch surrounded by 18 stars. The cornice of the pediment, as well as the entire building, is molded wood with modillions. On the roof directly above the entry is a hexagonal cupola with multi-paned, round-arched windows, and a metal cornice and tent roof (Photo #9).

Windows of the bays which flank the central pavilion are like those of the central pavilion, except that on the bays second from each end of the east facade are paired windows instead of three-part windows. Above each of these paired casement windows is a paired, casement dormer window with diamond-shaped panes (Photo #6). There are four evenly placed chimneys on the roof above this facade (Photo #1).

The north and south facades which face the courtyard are identical (Photo #4). Each is five bays wide. The central three bays of each facade have a large, recessed, roundarched, multi-paned window with a brick surround except for stone keystones and impost stones (Photo #5). Below each of these windows is a recessed brick panel and below that, a stone sill. Each end bay of each of these facades has a door with a molded stone surround and entablature. Above each door is a paired, multi-paned casement window. The east end of each of these facades has brick quoins. On the roof above the central bay of each of these facades is a dormer, like the dormers above the main facade. Rising from the hip of the roof of each of the east ends of the U is a large brick chimney with stone coping (Photo #8).

The south facade (Photo #11) of the south wing of the U faces on Michigan Street, and is detailed similarly to the north and south courtyard facades. The rear facade, or west facade (Photo #10) of the base of the U, is very simply detailed, with single and grouped double-hung windows with one light in each sash. There are two large chimneys, one at each end of the roof above this facade, on this side of the building (Photo #10).

The interior of the Christamore House is virtually unaltered. There is a single-loaded corridor on the first floor with offices and classrooms on the west and a courtyard on the east. Interior walls are plastered while the floor is slate. Changes found on this floor can be seen in the rearrangement of the Director's office in the central building, and in the application of modern materials, such as paneling and acoustic tile, in the classrooms.

NPS Form 10-900-a (3-82)					OMB No 1024-0018 Exp 10-31-84
United States National Park	Department of the In Service	terior		For NPS use	only
National	Register of His	storic Plac	es	received	
	-Nomination			date entered	C
Continuation sheet	Christamore House	Item number	7	Pa	ige 1
		an nach baran lanaan nachannach christian ball blinn Marunach a in 's blio'n torston het to versellaugte oog			

The hall leads to the gymnasium to the north and the aduitorium to the south. Both areas are in excellent condition. The gymnasium has glazed tile block for the first five feet of the interior wall and brick for the rest (Photo #12). The roof is made of exposed wood timber truss of a double frame configuration (Photo #13).

The auditorium (Photo #15), similar to the gymnasium in area and mass, is composed of brick walls with decorative insets, and a segmented proscenium arch at the east end of the room. The original ceiling has been obscured by a ceiling composed of acoustic tile. The original ceiling trusses can be observed in the boxing room (Photo #14), once part of the balcony, which was converted and walled in following a fire in the late 1960s or early 1970s. The south windows bordering Michigan Street in the boxing room and in the auditorium are bricked in.

The second floor, which only occurs in the central building, has a double-loaded corridor, where originally the rooms were used as housing for those who worked on the premises. Today the rooms are used as administrative and counseling offices and as workshop rooms. Other workshop areas along with workout rooms can be found in the basement, which is located under the central building.

The site has changed over the years; specifically, trees once could be found in the courtyard and a brick wall was in place to mark off the courtyard. Neither of these remains today. The courtyard is fenced by a tall wrought iron fence.

8. Significance

1600–1699 1700–1799 1800–1899	<pre> archeology-historic agriculture architecture</pre>	community planning conservation economics education engineering exploration/settlement		e religion science sculpture X social/ humanitarian theater transportation other (specify)
-------------------------------------	--	--	--	---

Specific dates 1924-26

Builder/Architect Eugene H. Brown, Contractor Wm. Earl Russ, Architect

Statement of Significance (in one paragraph)

Christamore House is significant as the home of the second oldest settlement house in Indianapolis and the first such institution established for the white community. Christamore House, which has provided social services to the poor and working class since its founding in 1905, is an important local representation of the nationwide settlement house movement which began in the late 19th century, with Hull House in Chicago.

The Christamore House movement began with the organization of the Butler College Settlement Association by Anna Stover and Edith Surbey, two local Butler College students. The settlement house movement, in general, was based on the belief, which these women shared, that the poor could be helped to help themselves rise above their current situations. A sense of obligation to society, coupled with an opportunity to put theory into application, led to an overwhelming response by female college graduates to this movement.

The name, "Christamore," was designated by the Butler College Settlement Association and means "Love of Christ." Butler's association with Christamore House was in the form of faculty advisors, financial assistance, and moral support. Many female students from Butler joined Stover and Surbey as workers at the house. In fact, in its early days the settlement house served as a training school for social work students from Butler and from Indiana University. The house has also been important as a neighborhood social service center. Over the years, it has provided a free kindergarten; some of the first free dental, prenatal, and well baby clinics in the city; and the first public home nursing program. Christamore House has also conducted English classes for immigrants. It was instrumental in the foundation of the Progressive Education Society of Indianapolis, an organization which sought equality in education for children of all races and ethnic backgrounds. Christamore House was a charter member of the National Federation of Settlements, founded in 1911. No longer associated with Butler, the settlement house is now a member of Community Centers of Indianapolis, an umbrella organization for institutions of this type.

The first home of the settlement house, in 1905, was in one room of a cottage at 1718 North Arsenal Avenue in the vicinity of the Atlas Engine Works. At that time the Christamore House catered, for the greatest part, to the employees of the company and their families. Flanner House, which has been in continuous operation since 1898, was an earlier settlement house, but was established for the black community. Christamore House served only the white community in its early days, but later expanded to provide services to blacks, as well. The present Christamore House building is the sixth home of the settlement house. The other five locations have been the Arsenal Avenue house, 1908-10 Columbia Avenue, 1806 Columbia Avenue, the corner of King and St. Clair Streets, and the corner of 18th and Martindale Streets.

The area in which the present building is located was chosen by the Christamore Board of Directors, on the basis of a survey of the needs of the working class living in areas adjacent to the industrial parts of the city. The area chosen, known as Haughville, was

NPS Form 10-900-a (3-82)

United States Department of the Interior National Park Service For NPS use only National Register of Historic Places received Inventory—Nomination Form date entered

Continuation sheet Christamore House	Item number	8	Page 2

first settled by Eastern European immigrants during the growth of industry that occurred at the turn of the century. Haughville was adjacent to an industrial area where the major part of its working residents were employed.

The land for the present building was purchased by the Christamore Board of Directors in 1921. The auditorium and gymnasium were started in 1924 after \$100,000 was raised through donations. These sections of the building, completed in 1925, were dedicated to William H. Coleman, a Butler College professor, for his support of the house. The central part of the building, which connects the auditorium and the gymnasium, was also completed in 1925. This part of the structure was dedicated to Martha Stewart Carey, who died in 1925 after a life devoted to social service organizations, especially Christamore House.

When the present Christamore House building was constructed, the Haughville area was the major relocation area for immigrants coming to Indianapolis from Germany, Ireland, and Eastern Europe. The area was also receiving a high influx of black migrants from the rural South. Although the composition of the community has gradually become predominantly black, and industry associated with the area has moved, Christamore House has continued to be a focal point for the community. The work of the settlement house has continued to be much the same since the dedication of the present building in 1925.

9. Major Bibliographical References

See continuation sheet

						na ng bara dina palandika minang kula kana kang ng mata kana kana na ng mang kang ng mata kana ng mata kang ma
10. Geo	ographical	Data				
Acreage of nomin Quadrangle name UTM References	ated property 1.14 Indianapolis_W	acres est			Quadrangle so	cale 1:24000
A 1 6 5 6 3 Zone Eastin	8 4 1 0 9 Northing	81510	B Zor	ne Easting		rthing
C			D F			
G			нЦ			
north line of 324.6' north,	, 153' east to Tre	reet and th mont Avenue	e west lir , 324.6' s	south to W	ont Avenue est Michiga	; thence 153 west
List all states a	and counties for prop	erties overlap	ping state o	or county bo	undaries	
state N/A	4	code	county			code
state	n an Friday Paulin 1	code	county			code
11. For	m Prepare	d By				
name/title	Becky Pryor		an an an an an Le chuir an Lei		and and a all and the	
organization	Christamore Aid	Society	and haden	date	May 2, 19	84
street & number	320 West 92nd St	reet		telephone	317/844-7	769
city or town	Indianapolis	1992		state	Indiana	46260
12. Sta	te Historic	Prese	rvatio	n Offic	cer Cei	rtification
The evaluated sig	inificance of this proper	ty within the sta	te is:			ોહ જેમ્જિક ભાજાવ હો
terris and a		state X	local	L HUMER		ente fui, internet
665), I hereby nor according to the	d State Historic Preserva minate this property for i criteria and procedures eservation Officer signat	nclusion in the set forth by the	National Reg	ister and cert	ervation Act of ify that it has b stell	1966 (Public Law 89– been evaluated
	State Historic Pr		Officer		date 2-6	5-85
For NPS use	only			. 77 1971313	al ant Pasia	basiation to martin
I hereby ce	rtify that this property is	included in the	National Reg	ister	date	
Keeper of the	National Register	and Marque Daoine Sélfa	997 .921. 997 .921.	9 a 1 70	and the second	anana (alix 102 - 211-20)
	-				date	
Attest: Chief of Regi	stration		a na gana ang ang ang ang ang ang ang an			

ME NO 1024 0018 NPS Form 10-900-a Exp 10 11-84 (3-82) **United States Department of the Interior National Park Service** For NPS use only **National Register of Historic Places** received Inventory—Nomination Form date entered Continuation sheet Christamore House 9 Page 3 Item number Crocker, Ruth H. Sympathy and Science, The Settlement Movement in Gary and Indianapolis, to 1930. Ph.D. Thesis, Purdue University, 1982. Clark, James O. The First Fifty Years at Christamore House 1905-1955. M.S. Thesis, Indiana University, 1955. Our Settlement House, Butler Collegian Publication, Butler University, 1906. Christamore House Board of Directors Minutes, Christamore House, 1905-1984. Adams, L. M. Campbell. An Investigation of Housing and Living Conditions in Three Districts, Indianapolis. Indiana University Studies, 1910. The Indianapolis Star, "Christamore House is Big Achievement," 1924. The Indianapolis Star files on Butler College Settlement Association and Christamore Settlement House. Stover, Anna, and Edith Surbey. Remembrances, Christamore. Interview with Eugene H. Brown, Contractor, 1983. The Indianapolis News, November 30, 1912.

The Indianapolis Star, Martha Stewart Carey obituary, March 6, 1925.



Christamore House Indianapolis, Indiana UTM Reference: 16/568410/4402850